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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Simon Tregurtha [Tregurtha@thriftyoil.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:17 AM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: Moriah Christian Fellowship Baptist Church
Attachments: image001.jpg

Steven, 

Here is the contact information you requested.  As I mentioned, during our initial investigation for the 

adjacent property owners I called the church and spoke to a representative but have had no additional 

contact with them.  Our consultant, Equipoise, left them several messages but received no response.  

  

Location:      Moriah Christian Fellowship Baptist Church 

3354 San Pablo Avenue  

Oakland, CA 94608 
  

Owner:          Moriah Christian Fellowship Baptist Church, Inc  

3354 San Pablo Avenue  

Oakland, CA 94608 

  
Contact:         (510) 595-9890 

  

  
Simon Tregurtha 
Project Manager  
Thrifty Oil Co. / Golden West Refining Co. 
13116 Imperial Hwy. 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
ph: (562) 921-3581 x 260 
fax: (562) 921-7510  

  


